

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Draft Data for schools week 3 (Opinion)
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:38:05 AM
Attachments: [Flint Schools Week 3 \(Pierce and Riley\) DRAFT.xlsx](#)

Attached is the lead data for Pierce and Riley.

It is my opinion in taking a first look at the data that there may be some issues a little deeper in the plumbing. There are still some samples that are being processed for this data set but we may want to begin comparing some of this data to the blue prints to determine a pattern (if any).

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897